
Principal and Vice-Chancellor McGill University 
MontrealA. E. MORGAN

1st ay 195?

Dear Mr. Burpee,

•ou hare possibly read in tbe press that I 

tew resign >d zsy position as Principal of this Univer­

sity. I realize that the honourable sag-cation made 

last December to appoint ms a fsilos? of the Jtoyal

Society of Canada under no Section was made not to m 

P rsonnlly but to the Principal of McGill University.

In these circumstances I shall assuma tint 

you will not wish to carry the matter any further. I 

want to assure you that if this is the case I shall 

not misunderstand your action in the least anti shall 

feel that you have act:d quite properly.

Assuring you of ay best regards,

Yours sincerely,

Lawrence Burpee, ï sq., 
President,
The Royal Society of Canada, 
Ottawa. Ontario.


